

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

May 19, 1969

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Ewell N. Walsh, President
Walsh Engineering & Production Corporation
P. O. Box 254
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Administrative Order NSL-435

Dear Mr. Walsh:

Reference is made to your application on behalf of Colonial Production Company for approval of an unorthodox well location for their Jicarilla Well No. 10 to be located 690 feet from the North line and 1850 feet from the West line of Section 15, Township 23 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Order No. R-1670, as amended, the above-described unorthodox well location is hereby approved.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/GMH/esr

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs